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Dorothy Menasco \QQD\%% -1\

From: Nonnye Grant FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent:  Wednesday, May 19, 2010 3:47 PM {43 Administrative [_] Puries [ Consumer
To: Dorothy Menasco YOCUMENT NO. Oﬁoq 6”{ 0
Cc: Hong Wang; Ann Cole; Cathi Lindsley; Beth Salak; Carolyn Craig { [ISTRIBUTION: _

Subject: RE: Change of information

Dorothy, as you noted below, MCD was all updated on 3-18-10 when | received their request at that
time. Thanks for sending me Ms. Marreel's email. N

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 3:05 PM

To: 'donnam@itstelecom.net’

Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Beth Salak; Nonnye Grant; Carolyn Craig; Ann Cole
Subject: FW: Change of Information

Good afternoon, Donna

Thank you for your e-mail below. Per your earlier request (the Change of Information on Regulated Utility
Form), the Master Commission Directory was updated to reflect your name as the primary person to receive
letters and other filings from the PSC's Office of Commission Clerk. Based on that update, our Case
Management System (mailing list for pending dockets) has also been updated, or has included you when a new
docket was subsequently opened, for the following Dockets:

100180-TC
100288-TL
100185-TL v~
080234-TP

If you are aware of any other open dockets where this information should be updated, please advise and we will
make that change as well.

1 am forwarding your message to Beth Salak in our Division of Regulatory Analysis, and to Carolyn Craig in
our Office of General Counsel, so that they can forward this message to staff and the attorneys to advise of the
updated contact information. I have also confirmed that this updated information is correctly reflected on the
PSC website for each of the dockets mentioned above.

If you have any questions, please give our office a call.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Conmmission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

5/19/2010
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From: Donna Marreel [mailto:donnam@itstelecom.net]
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 3:03 PM

To: Commission Clerk

Subject: Change of Information

Good afternoon,

Jeff Leslie, CEQ/President of ITS Telecommunications, would like me to inquire how | can change his name
from being primary recipient of letters coming from the various divisions of the PSC. One example being the
recent letter regarding State Certification of Rural Companies that was sent out by Beth Salak’s division. He
plans on doing a lot of traveling this year and does not want the chance of any of the important documents
sitting on his desk waiting for his return. | have already submitted the Change of Information on Regulated
Utility Forms but | need to know the procedure involved with changing Jeff Leslie’s name as primary contact
from other official correspondence.

I would appreciate any help regarding this matter.

Thank you,

DonnaJ. Marreel

T3 Iclecom

Regulatory Manager/CABS Specialist
16001 S.W. Market St.
PO Box 277
indiantown, FL 34956
{772) 597-3161 {Office)
{772) 597-1139 (Fax)

5/19/2010
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COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA QOFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE

LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770

DAVID E. KLEMENT

BEN A, “STEVE” STEVENS Il

s
Public Service Commission

April 20, 2010

ADMINISTERATIVE

John Staurulakis, Inc.

Bob Ragsdale

6849 Peachtree Dunwoody Road
Atlanta, GA 30328

Re: Docket No. 100185-TP
Dear Mr. Ragsdale:

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for approval of network interconnection
agreement between ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. and Comcast Phone of Florida, LLLC,
pursuant to Sections 251(a) and 251(v)(5) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, which was filed in
this office on April 16, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record - Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 100185-TP Date Docketed: 04/16/2010 Title: Request for approval of network +interconnection agreement
between ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. and Comcast Phone
of Florida, LLC, pursuant to Sections 251(a) and 251(v)(5) of

Company: Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC the Telecommunications Act of 1996.
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a e e e N —
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. PO, CLi - ORRESPONDENCE

KAdm_%inﬁfsérmive_mi?‘s.;%;'ﬁesm(:onsumer

DOCUMENT NO. 0 30Y5 -1l

Official Filing Date: Expiration: ?)%STRIBUTEQN:
Last Day to Suspend: -
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
("Q)" indicates OPR) | ! [ [ S [ ox ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. ) Time Schedule
Program Module A20(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff [(:):] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12,
13,
14,
15.
16,
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:
Date:
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler

Docket No.100185-TP Date Docketed: 04/16/2010 Title: Request for approval of network interconnection agreement
between ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. and Comcast Phone
of Florida, LLC, pursuant to Sections 251(a) and 251(v)(5) of

Company: Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC the Telecommunications Act of 1996.

Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
(“Q” indicates OPR) | [ | | [ x ] | x ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time_Schedule
Program Module A20(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Bates m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Statutory Deadline NONE 07/15/2010
2. Memo to Docket File NONE 07/19/2010
3. Close Docket NONE 07/20/2010
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff X |34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/21/2010 36.
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
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. roved:
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is nge: 04 2?‘%}5\\1\“\

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 ~ Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 100185-TP Date Docketed: 04/16/2010 Title: Request for approval of network interconnection agreement
between ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. and Comcast Phone
of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone, pursuant to

Company: Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC Sections 251(a) and 251(v)(5) of the Telecommunications Act of

Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a 1996.
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.

Official Filing Date: __ .. Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
(“Q"” indicates OPR) | i i ] | X | X | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A20(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION,
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Bates E)] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Statutory Deadline NONE 07/15/2010
2. Memo to Docket File NONE 07/19/2010
3. Close Docket NONE 07/20/2010
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25,
26,
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff X |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/21/2010 36,
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG | ED]| SK | C1 c2 AG ED SK cl | @
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is . ’

assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 04/21/2010

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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